CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Tuesday, 4th September, 2018 Time of Commencement: 6.30 pm

- Present:- Councillor Allison Gardner in the Chair
- Councillors Miss J Cooper, Johnson and Wilkes

Representing Mr David Broome, Newcastle Civic Society Outside Bodies Dr S Fisher, Victorian Society Mr Chris Wakeling

- Officers Louise Wallace
- Apologies Councillor(s) Moffat

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest stated.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 July, 2018 be agreed as a correct record.

3. **PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS**

Resolved: That the decisions on applications previously considered by this Working Party be received.

4. **NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED**

Resolved: That the following observations be made on the applications listed below:-

12 Vicarage Lane, Madeley 18/00560/FUL

The Working Party had no objections.

Pitfield House, Brampton Road, Newcastle 18/00554/FUL

The Working Party would like the plans to be corrected and the scheme amended and brought to the next meeting for consideration. The Working Party objects to the removal of the historic wall and pier as part of the original house and estate and has concerns about the proximity and damage to the adjacent trees. The extension will be extremely prominent within the public park, should be simple and subordinate to the main building, any brickwork should match and windows timber as specified. They have concerns over the privacy issues given the use and suggest that the main window also has a brick plinth to match the gable window. The lantern light is too large and there are issues over symmetry of the design. They also object to the toilet window on such a prominent elevation and want clarification on the existing/new gate which is unclear from survey drawings which appear incorrect.

Old Hall, Poolside, Madeley 18/00620/LBC

The Working Party has no objections to the application and would like to ensure that there is careful detailing through consultation with the Conservation Officer.

18/00643/FUL & 18/00644/ADV 9 Hassell Street, Newcastle

The Working Party is very supportive of the scheme, welcomes the detail and reinstatement of materials but would like consideration to be given to the introduction of some glazing bars in the new side windows on the ground floor. No objections to the signage.

18/00614/FUL Horwood Energy Centre, Keele University

The main building is very simple given its original use and as such the detail on the new entrance extension is important. Suggestion that the louvres should be metal rather than timber to give more of an industrial theme as timber alters the aesthetic character of the main building. The suggestion of signage is within the application but no details are submitted and this should also be approached with simplicity and it will be critical to the overall scheme to get this right.

18/00508/FUL April Cottage, 3 The Green, Clayton

No objections

5. CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND

Resolved: The Working Party recommends to the Planning Committee that £2,178 is awarded to the above property for the repair of windows, subject to the appropriate standard conditions.

6. URGENT BUSINESS

Register of Locally Important Buildings and Structures in Newcastle under Lyme review 2018

The Working Party supported the additions to the Register and recommends that the Planning Committee accepts the report and the new structures are added to the Register.

COUNCILLOR ALLISON GARDNER Chair

Meeting concluded at 8.00 pm